

FW: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 18:10:58 -0500
Attachments: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated.pptx (414.08 kB)

Here's the draft of the deck for the meeting with Steve tomorrow. Karen's taking a review tonight as well.

K.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: January-12-17 6:00 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Thanks – totally get it and not trying to be difficult.

Here's the draft, it fuses the various pieces and goes into greater detail on the risks/covers the relationship piece, nothing new really.

<<...>>

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-12-17 5:56 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Given that the deck is for the SoC, the preference would have been to send today.

Is it substantially different than the deck(s) we walked Helen through earlier this week? If not, we don't have to build in time for Helen's review before sharing.

The challenge by not having it, if it is different, is that we are not building in any time to have Helen look at it before giving it to the SoC.

K.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: January-12-17 5:51 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

There's a deck but I have a very tired boss who desperately wants to go home after our MM+P debrief and I'd like her to see it before it goes. Is it a huge problem if it comes later tonight or tomorrow morning?

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-12-17 5:48 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Bofoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Hi – do we have a deck to share?

Thx

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: January-11-17 4:57 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Subject: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Bofoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson
When: January-13-17 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: SOC Boardroom, Room 6420, Whitney Block